From: Diana M. Anillo Manotas

To: lap; Hoyt, Rebecca

Cc: Verbick, Jim

Subject: Re: Spanish to English Translation - Alcohol License Business Plan - Clerk
Date: Sunday, May 5, 2024 5:02:58 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Hello:
the translation is as follows:

Cocina Nica, LLC

Our purpose is to bring and make Nicaraguan gastronomy known in our Wisconsin town, our
specialty is traditional Nicaraguan cuisine. Reach all citizens with this new proposal and
flavors of our land.

Diana M. Anillo Manotas

Certified Healthcare Interpreter ™
NCIHC member

ATA member

mobile: 608-333-9539

Virus-free.www.avast.com

On Thu, May 2, 2024 at 9:46 AM lap <lap@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Hello Diana.

Please translate the attached into English. Thank you.

From: Verbick, Jim <JVerbick@cityofmadison.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:21 PM

To: lap <lap@cityofmadison.com>

Subject: Translation Request - Alcohol License Business Plan

1. Name of document: LICLIB-2024-00222 COCINA NICA Business Plan.pdf
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